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~ RAINBOW LAKE 

TOWN Of HIGH LEVEL 
Ga tewoy to the South 

Mackenzie Regional Waste 
Management Co~mission 

Box 235, High Level AB", TOH I ZO 
Phone No. (780) 926-2958 Fax No. (780) 841-0152 

March 20, 2018 

Rowe's Construction LTD. 
25 Studney Drive 
Hay River, T 
X0E 0R6 

ATTN: Florian Mandsfeld, 
Environmental Coordinator, M.Sc. Eng. 

RE: Hydrocarbon Contaminated Soil 

Please accept tlus letter as confirmation that in the event of an equipment 
spill while working on a quan-y site South of Hay River, the Mackenzie 
Regional Landfill in High Level , will accept hydrocarbon contaminated 
soil. We require the necessary documentation such as a Certified 
Laboratory Analysis, Manifest, Waste Acceptance Forms, etc. If the 
analysis is within our Approval limits for Alternative Daily Cover, we can 
use it as landfill cover material. If the material exceeds these limits we also 
have a Class II lined cell for disposal provided it meets those limits which 
include unlimited Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons. 

We look forward to doing business with you in the future. 

Respectfully, 

~~ 
Bruce Underhay 


